6:00 pm
Call to Order

Invocation

Pledge of
Allegiance

Roll Call

3.0 Call to the
Public

4.0 Minutes

CITY OF 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza

» Maricopa, A7 85138
Ph: 520.568.9098

Fx: 520.568.9120

WwWww. l]].il’il ()]"il'd'/.“,{l?\'

Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting Agenda

April 22, 2024
City Hall — Council Chambers

6:00 pm Chair Robertson
Chair Robertson

Chair Robertson

Commissioner Brems, Commissioner Juarez, Vice-Chair Singleton, Chair Robertson,
Commissioner Irving, Commissioner Yocum and Commissioner Hughes were present.
Chair Robertson led the meeting.

No members of the public approached the podium during the call to the public.
No speaker cards were provided by the public.

The minutes for the March 11, 2024, were approved unanimously. Commissioner Irving
made the motion to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Yocum. The motion
passed unanimously.

. 541
Agenda Item 5.1: PUBLIC HEARING: The Planning and Zoning Commission shall discuss and take action

on a request for a Conditional Use Permit renewal application for an existing 59-foot tall
stealth wireless facility. The subject property is located at 44705 W. Garden Ln.,
adjacent to the Cobblestone Farms subdivision. DISCUSSION AND ACTION.

Alex Bosworth, Planner, presented the details of item 5.1.

No members of the Planning and Zoning Commission has questions or concerns on the
item.

Commissioner Juarez asked if the applicant was going to continue to maintain the cell tower
equipment, are there any modifications needing to be made, and have inspections been made by
the City of Maricopa or Fire department regarding the road that it is on? Any impact on air quality
to residents?

Alex Bosworth, Planner, stated that the tower has been there for 10-12 years with no complaints
from residents up until recently. Alex stated that the tower users access the tower once every 3
months. Agricultural users use the dirt road and that could be the reason for complaint. There is
no need for inspections currently.

Chair Robertson asked if road was owned by cell tower company or if they just have access to it?
They would not be held responsible for dust control? Are there other potential users for the
towers?

Alex stated that they just access the road, they do not own it. They would not be responsible for
dust control. Yes there is potential for other users and they would need to go through an approval
process as well.

One speaker card was submitted for this item. Dennis Markovich, a resident that owns a home
that backs up to the dirt road. Stated his concern from the dust kicked up when vehicles are driven
on the road.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that farmers are exempt from dust control
requirement. He will get with code compliance and see what can be done.

A motion was made by Commissioner Yocum, second by Commissioner Brems that this



Agenda Item 5.2:

Agenda Item 6.0:

Report from
Commission

and/or Staff

Agenda Item 7.0:
Executive Session

CITY OF 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza

A A: Maricopa, A7 85138
R I P Ph: 520.568.9098

Fx: 520.568.9120

WWW.IT I.il'il ()]ﬂl'd?.“,_?l?\'

Conditional Use Permit be Approved. The motion carried unanimously.

5.2

PUBLIC HEARING: TXT24-01 Text Amendment: A request by the City of Maricopa for
review and approval of a proposed text amendment to Section 5.15.060, Massage
Establishments - Special Requirements, and Section 18.90.030, Landscape-General
Requirements, of the Maricopa City Code, as contained in Exhibit B and Exhibit D;
DISCUSSION AND ACTION.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, presented the details of 5.2.

Commissioner Hughes asked if a Chiropractic home based business that provided massages
to their patients would be affected by this amendment.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that it would not, but they would still need to meet
all the requirements for the home occupation business.

Commissioner Juarez asked who monitors and enforces the landscape requirements.
Commissioner Juarez concerned with not enforcing this amendment.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that the Code Compliance Department does.
HOA is also responsible for landscaping issues. This amendment would make the
landscaping issues clearer as to who's responsible to maintain the standard.

Commissioner Irving asked about the massage businesses in homes and identifying
businesses in neighborhoods without signage. Irving stated that there needs to be a
monitoring system with the HOA to help enforce the landscaping ordinance.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that the massage businesses have requirements
that they have to comply with. Williams stated that the requirements are now set in place for
future communities.

Vice Chair Singleton asked about the older neighborhoods verses new neighborhoods and
having the landscaping monitored.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that it is a code compliance issue and he could
have code officers reach out to them or conduct a study to discuss code compliance issues at
a different time.

Commissioner Brems asked what are the penalties for not complying with the landscaping
issues.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that residents are given warnings to comply with
landscaping issues.

Commissioner Juarez asked if landscaping issues apply to the City of Maricopa, HOA’s and
Residents.

Richard Williams, Planning Manager, stated that this applies to HOA’s and Residential home
owners.

A motion was made by Commissioner Juarez, second by Vice Chair Singleton that this text
amendment be Approved. The motion carried unanimously.

Richard Williams, Planning and Zoning Manager, gave a report from staff. Williams stated
that the next planning meeting will be May 13, 2024 and then June 3.

No executive session was conducted.



CITY OF 39700 W. Civic Center Plaza
A R I C O PA’* Maricopa, AZ 85138
Ph: 520.568.9098
Fx: 520.568.9120

Proup HisTory - ProspErROUS FUTURE ;
\V\\'\\ﬁln-ir]L()Pll‘J'}..“;”\'

Agenda Item 8.0: Chair Robertson motioned to adjourn, seconded by Vice-Chair Singleton
Adjournment Meeting adjourned 6:44 PM.

I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge, that the foregoing Actions are a true and correct copy of the Actions of the
regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission held on the 2274 Day of April. I further certify that the meeting was
duly called and held and that a quorum was present.

Dated this 30t day of April 2024



